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From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Let's do it. 

Jim 

Cole, James (SMO) 
Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG) 
7/12/2011 5:14:38 PM 
RE: Issa / Opportunity for me and Steve to meet with DAG later today? 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 4:21 PM 
To: O'Neil, David (ODAG); Cole, James (SMO) 
Subject: Fw: Issa / Opportunity for me and Steve to meet with DAG later today? 

Fyi 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 03:37 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Subject: Issa / Opportunity for me and Steve to meet with DAG later today? 

Stuart — Chairman Issa's counsel has asked me to meet with Issa this afternoon. The meeting is at 4:40, 
and I am bringing Steve (cc'd). 
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